Motion

Hammocks Community Association, Inc.

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting
August 13,2025 — 7:00 p.m. — Clubhouse and Zoom

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Kristen Gurucharri at 7:10 P.M.

2. Determination of a quorum

A quorum was confirmed.

Present:
Analaura Morales
Yolima Tiger
Kristen Gurucharri
Karolyn Demery
Chris Recicar
Ivan Gonzalez

From Affinity Management Services: Paola Saettone, Andrea Rojas, and
Claudia Badia.

3. Proof of Notice of Meeting

Andrea Rojas from Affinity confirmed that notices were posted on all
bulletin boards and on the website on August 11, 2025.

4. Approval of Minutes

Motion by Analaura Morales to approve the Minutes of the last
Neighborhood Meeting of July 9, 2025.

Second by Carolyn Demery

Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting - August 13th, 2025




5. Old Business

The General Manager gave updates on pending items for the eighteen
neighborhoods; the permit hold was lifted by the building department and
vendors have already started processing their permit applications. The office
is working on the neighborhood questionnaire and once completed it will be
reviewed and approved by the board. Contract with Regulated towing was
approved on 8/12/25 at the Board meeting. Nightlight inspection was
scheduled for August 14, 2025.

Lake buoys were approved, and they are pending installation at the end of
August and beginning of September weather permitting. The 2024 audit is in
progress with the audit company Leonardo & Company, deadline was
extended until September 30™, 2025. Will inspect all eighteen
neighborhoods and prepare a summary of needed repairs to submit to the
Board for approval.

Analaura stated that the towing sign from regulated Towing is not at the
entrance of Paseos I.

6. New Business

The General Manager gave an update on active projects across the eighteen
neighborhoods. Painting project done in-house by Affinity. The permit
applications for the Seal coating project were received, and will be signed by
the board, and notarized. For Spicewood, FPL will replace the lights, no
underground work will be needed. The conversion was scheduled but never
done.

Yolima Tiger stated that Corella does not have lights too.

Kristen Gurucharri opened the discussion about the guest parking situation
and gave the option to the homeowners to give suggestions. She also wanted
to know what is being done about the expired tags; the General Manager
stated that she will have a meeting with the security supervisor to discuss the
issue.

Analaura commented that homeowners should participate more in the
committees.

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting - August 13th, 2025




7. Owner comments

Laura Chevel from Cedar Landing — Resident thanked the committee for
everything they do, and she suggested that the rules and regulations must be
enforced.

Rosita Canales from Oakwood — Resident stated that her neighborhood does
not have a guest parking issue. She created a document with solutions for the
guest parking which she presented to the committee and said that this topic
should be discussed at a different meeting not with agendas with too many
topics.

Kristen Gurucharri commented that she appreciates residents coming to
express their ideas and suggestions instead of coming upset only to make
complains. She said that we need the whole community to participate.

Marco Antonio Real from Cedar Landing — Resident expressed that many
homeowners are complaining about the fences that are not being pressure
washed before painting.

Florence from Lakeside — Resident complained that there are cars parked in
the community that are not moved in a long time, she expressed that it is a
big issue in Lakeside.

Maria Sanchez from Cedar Landing — Resident expressed that security put
stickers on the cars that are illegally parked but are not being towed. She
also expressed concern about the security car being parked in Cedar Landing
and she does not know what the guard is doing there.

Eliana Arratia from Cedar landing — Resident suggested that a solution
would be using decals for the vehicles and Affinity make sure that the rules
and regulations are being followed.

Rosivette De Jesus from Ensenada Il — Resident stated that she can volunteer
for the Neighborhood Committee. Her suggestions for the guest parking
situation are to let the residents extend their driveways and use the guest
parking from the tennis courts area. Registering all the homeowner’s
vehicles is an option too.

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting - August 13th, 2025




Luz Cerrato from Ensenada I — Resident expressed that issuing fines for the
guest parking is not the solution, she said that the parking spaces from the
tennis courts can be utilized, there are twenty-two empty spaces there. They
have grass areas that can be converted into guest parking.

Liliana Gordon from Ensenada I — Resident expressed her appreciation for
the perimeter walls being painted but also stated that the fences need repair.
Her suggestion for the guest parking is that the vehicles should be registered
with the Association office.

Karol Robledo from Cedar Landing — Resident made comments that every
community should be analyzed individually because her community does
not have a guest parking issue and that the cars parked more that 2 days on
the guest parking spots should be stickered.

Doris Meyers from Ensenada II — Resident suggested that all vehicles should
be registered with the Association office and have decals. Her issue is that
she does not want her family to pay for parking when they come to visit her.

Lorena Ruiz from Juniper - Resident suggested to use decals to identify the
vehicles and that she can volunteer for the Fining Committee. Also, the
lights at Juniper are all out.

Cesar Morales from paseos I — Resident stated that the guest parking topic
was talked about since the beginning of the year, that the committees and the
Board are volunteers and they are here because they care for their
community.

Jaime Staton from Pelican Point — Resident proposed register all the vehicles
with assorted color decals to be identified per community, also let the
homeowners expand their driveways.

Francisco from Belmont — Resident stated that he sees security speeding,
also the management office should remove the cars that have been parked
there for months and tow them. He also can volunteer for the neighborhood
committee.

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting - August 13th, 2025




Moh Roumane from Skylark — Resident stated that his community does not
have guest parking. His suggestion is that if overnight parking is needed then
they should register with the management office.

Rosivette De Jesus from Ensenada I — Resident stated that the ACC manual
should be revised to allow homeowners to expand their driveways, that she
went to the Building Department to get the information about the permit
process.

Fyzali Shah from Spicewood — Resident stated that beach #1 need to be take
care off, also he can volunteer for the committees.

Hilda Varela from Pelican Point — Resident suggested to register all vehicles
and have assorted colors for the neighborhoods, have plate readers, mark the
guest parking. She stated she does not agree with cutting the trees. Also, it is
suggested to put a note in the newsletter on how to become a member of the
committees.

Marco Antonio Leal from Cedar Landing — Resident commented that there
1s new state law that passed that permits homeowners to have commercial
vehicles on their driveway.

Idalmen ‘Chicky’ Ardisson from Paseos II — Resident and Board member,
explained that the parking spaces near the Ensenada tennis court are part of
the community’s common areas, and not designated for neighborhood
parking. For this reason, the area is closed during nighttime hours.

She acknowledged that some families may require additional parking due to
having multiple vehicles. She also noted that there 1s misuse of guest parking
in certain neighborhoods. Additionally, she commended the committee for
their efforts, recognizing the great work they do despite receiving negative
comments.

Erica Olmos from Cedar landing — Resident suggested decals or stickers for
the vehicles.

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting - August 13th, 2025




Motion

Susana form Paseos II — Resident stated parking is not a big issue for the
neighborhood.

8. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Karolyn Demery

Second by Chris Recicar

Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 9:25 PM

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting - August 13th, 2025




